
From: Golden, Betty 
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 3:49 PM 
To: notify.advocacy@sba.gov 
Cc: Bladey, Cindy 
Subject: Emailing: 2010-15202.pdf 
Attachments: 2010-15202.pdf 
 
In accordance with Section 605(b) of the Regulatory Flexibility Act (5 U.S.C. 605(b)), I am 
attaching a copy of the following proposed rule: 
 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
10 CFR Parts 30, 31, 32, 40, and 70  
RIN 3150-AH91 
NRC-2008-0338 
Requirements for Distribution of Byproduct Material 
 
This notice was published in the Federal Register on June 24, 2010; 75 FR 36211. 
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Subject:                 Emailing: 2010-15202.pdf 
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Received Date:        7/2/2010 3:49:00 PM 
From:                Golden, Betty 
 
Created By:         Betty.Golden@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        notify.advocacy@sba.gov (notify.advocacy@sba.gov) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Cindy.Bladey@nrc.gov (Bladey, Cindy) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Betty.Golden@nrc.gov (Golden, Betty) 
                Tracking Status: None 
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